
 

 

 

 
    Airport Commission 
 

 

TO: HONORABLE COMMISSIONERS                     DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2016 
 
FROM:  GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT          
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Review and discuss the Strategic Planning summary report from the September 21, 2016 
workshop. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Airport Commission review and discuss the Strategic Planning summary report from 
the September 21, 2016 workshop.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On September 21, 2016, five of the nine Airport Commission members participated in a strategic 
planning workshop facilitated by strategic planning consultant, Becky Foreman. The attached 
summary of the workshop was provided by the consultant as a record of the discussion and for 
the Commission to use for further discussion and action. 

At the request of the Riverside Airport Commission Chair Combe, the summary report is being 
brought before the Commission for additional discussion. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with receiving the Strategic Planning summary report . 
 
 
Prepared by: Kim Ellis, Airport Manager 
Approved by: Carl Carey, General Services Director 
Approved by: Marianna Marysheva, Assistant City Manager 
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